Manor History File

Manor Name

THORNBROUGH

Alias

Honour/Lord
ship

Barony of Bolam

Ownership

In the time of Henry Il Thornbrough was part of the royal manor
of Corbridge, granted to the de Burun family. William le Scot
had a grant from Gilbert de Burun in 1189-99. By 1226 a moiety
of the manor had passed into the Middleton family. The le Scot
and Middleton families are both connected with ownership of
the manor through the thirteenth and fourteenth centuries. In
1423/4 Simon de Weldon V enters into a marriage agreement
for his son involving a moiety of the manor of Thornbrough.

By the early 1600s the Weldon family had made Thornbrough
their main residence; however in 1636 the estate was sold to
William Radcliffe of Naworth Castle. The property came with
the rest of the Radcliffe estates to the Greenwich Hospital and
was sold by auction in 1874 to Mr John Joicey. In 1904 it was
sold to Mr J.H Straker of Howden Dene.

In 1921 the executors of the late J.C Straker are listed as lords of
the manor.

Courts

Sources

Northumberland County History (1895) Vol. X pp.306-332.

Kelly E.R, Kellys Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.107,
available at.

http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collectio
n/p16445coll4/hd/

Records Held
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and Archives

No records known.




Time period | 1570

covered by
records

Records Held | The National Archives - E164/38 — survey, 1570.
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